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Pacific Gas and Electric Company 77 Beale Street James D. Shiffer
San Francisco, CA 94106 Senior Vice President and
415/972-7000 General Manager

415/973-4684 Nuclear Power Generation

 February 1, 1990

PG&E Letter No. DCL-90-037 A ‘

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Diablo Canyon Unit 1
Installation of Environmentally Qualified Flowmeter

Gentlemen:

In accordance with Regulatory Guide 1.97, PG&E committed in Letter
DCL-86-086, dated March 27, 1986, to install environmentally
qualified boric acid charging flowmeters when commercially available
and inform the NRC upon installation. PG&E installed a qualified
flowmeter in the boric acid charging line during the recent third
refueling outage of Diablo Canyon Unit 1. As previously stated in
Letter DCL-88-320, PG&E will inform the NRC upon completion of the
qualified transducer installation at Diablo Canyon Unit 2, currently
scheduled for the third refueling outage.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this material on the enclosed copy of
this letter and return it in the enclosed addressed envelope.

Sincerely, —~

cc: A. P. Hodgdon
J. B. Martin
M. M. Mendonca
P. P. Narbut
H. Rood
CPUC
Diablo Distribution
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